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Abbreviations

AS Asahi shinbun 朝日新聞 newspaper; accessed digitally through
Kikuzo II Visual (https://database.asahi.com/help/jpn/about.html)
(subscription)

BC Brisbane Courier newspaper; accessed through National Library of
Australia Trove (https://trove.nla.gov.au)

DA Gaikō shiryōkan 外交資料館 [Diplomatic Archives of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Japan] (Tokyo)

HG Hawaiian Gazette newspaper; accessed first in microfilm and then
through https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov.

HN Hiogo News newspaper (Kobe); accessed in paper form
HSA Hawai‘i State Archives (Honolulu)
HSPA Hawaiian Sugar Planters’ Association Plantation Archives, Hamilton

Library, University of Hawai‘i-Mānoa (Honolulu)
JACAR Japan Center for Asian Historical Records (www.jacar.co.jp)
MYM Murotsu yakuba monjo 室津役場文書 [Murotsu village archives],

Kaminoseki town
NGB Nihon gaikō bunsho 日本外交文書 [Records of Japanese diplomacy],

multiple volumes, 1867–1941 (www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/annai/honsho/
shiryo/archives/mokuji.html)

PCA Daily Pacific Commercial Advertiser; accessed first in microfilm and
then through https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov.

PM Planters’ Monthly (Honolulu) (https://evols.library.manoa.hawaii.edu/
handle/10524/1687)

QPD Hansard: Queensland Parliamentary Debates (www.parliament.qld
.gov.au/work-of-assembly/hansard)

QSA Queensland State Archives (Brisbane)
SMH Sydney Morning Herald; accessed through National Library of

Australia Trove (https://trove.nla.gov.au)
YS Yomiuri shinbun 読売新聞 newspaper; accessed digitally through

Yomiuri Database Service (https://database.yomiuri.co.jp/)
(subscription)
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Archives, Museums and Libraries

Australian National Maritime Museum, Sydney
Australian Sugar Heritage Centre, Mourilyan, Queensland
Beamish, The Living Museum of the North, County Durham
Bernice Pauahi Bishop Museum, Honolulu
Brunel’s SS Great Britain museums, Bristol
Caird Library and Archive, National Maritime Museum, Greenwich,
London

Cairns Historical Society Research Centre, Queensland
Diplomatic Archives of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan (Gaikō
shiryōkan 外交資料館), Tokyo

Hamilton Library, University of Hawai‘i-Mānoa, Honolulu
Hawai‘i State Archives, Honolulu
Hiroshima Prefectural Library (Hiroshima kenritsu toshokan 広島県立
図書館), Hiroshima

Internationales Maritimes Museum Hamburg
Japanese Cultural Center of Hawai‘i, Honolulu
Japanese Overseas Migration Museum (Kaigai ijū shiryōkan海外移住資
料館), Yokohama

Johann Jacobs Museum, Zurich
Kaiwomaru Park 海王丸パーク, Toyama prefecture
Kaminoseki Town Office Board of Education (Kaminoseki-chō yakuba
kyōiku iinkai上関町役場教育委員会)

Kobe City Archives (Kōbe-shi bunshokan 神戸市文書館), Kobe
Kumamoto Prefectural Library (Kumamoto kenritsu toshokan 熊本県
立図書館), Kumamoto

Legal Affairs Bureau, Ministry of Justice (Japan), Yanai branch
(Hōmukyoku Yanai shutchōsho 法務局柳井出張所), Yamaguchi
prefecture

Mitsubishi Archives (Mitsubishi shiryōkan 三菱史料館), Tokyo
Mitsui Archives (Mitsui bunko 三井文庫), Tokyo
Mossman Library, Queensland
Museum am Rothenbaum –Kulturen und Künste der Welt (MARKK),
previously the Museum für Völkerkunde Hamburg

Museum of Japanese Emigration to Hawai‘i (Nihon Hawai imin shiryōkan
日本ハワイ移民資料館), Suō-Ōshima, Yamaguchi prefecture

National Archives of Australia, Brisbane branch
National Archives of Japan (Kokuritsu kōbunshokan 国立公文書
館), Tokyo

National Diet Library (Kokuritsu kokkai toshokan 国立国会図書
館), Tokyo

National Library of Australia, Canberra
National Library of Singapore
National Museum of Singapore
New Bedford Whaling Museum, Massachusetts
Newcastle City Library (UK)
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Noel Butlin Archives Centre, Australian National University, Canberra
NYK Maritime Museum (Nippon Yūsen rekishi hakubutsukan 日本郵
船歴史博物館), Yokohama

Queensland State Archives, Brisbane
Research Institute for Economics and Business Administration, Kobe
University

Shōtōen museum 松濤園, Kure city, Hiroshima prefecture
State Library of Queensland, Brisbane
Tyne & Wear Archives, Discovery Museum, Newcastle (UK)
Villa of the Minister to the Kingdom of Hawai‘i (Hawai ōkoku kōshi
bettei ハワイ王国公使別邸), Ikaho town, Gunma prefecture

Yokohama Archives of History (Yokohama kaikō shiryōkan 横浜開港資
料館), Yokohama

Databases and Online Resources

Ancestry (www.ancestry.com) (subscription)
Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies
database (https://collection.aiatsis.gov.au/austlang/about)

British Newspaper Archive, Part I database (www
.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk/) (subscription)

Chronicling America: Historic American Newspapers (https://
chroniclingamerica.loc.gov)

‘Colonial Frontier Massacres in Australia, 1788–1930’ database
(https://c21ch.newcastle.edu.au/colonialmassacres/)

Greatorex, John. Yolngu Matha Dictionary (2014): (https://
yolngudictionary.cdu.edu.au)

Hoji Shinbun Digital Collection: Japanese Diaspora Initiative, Hoover
Institution, Stanford University (https://hojishinbun.hoover.org)

Internet Archive (https://archive.org)
Japan Center for Asian Historical Records (www.jacar.archives.go.jp)
National Library of Australia, TROVE (https://trove.nla.gov.au)
NewspaperSG (https://eresources.nlb.gov.sg/newspapers/)
Papakilo Database (www.papakilodatabase.com)
Papers Past (https://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz)
Yamamoto Collection (www.y-sakubei.com/english/mow/index.html)

Historical Periodicals and Newspapers

Please refer to individual footnotes to see whether these newspapers were accessed online
or in paper/microfilm form.

Age (Melbourne)
Argus (Melbourne)
Asahi shinbun (朝日新聞)
Auckland Star
Australian Town and Country Journal
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Brisbane Courier
Capricornian (Rockhampton)
Daily Bulletin (Honolulu)
Daily Pacific Commercial Advertiser (Honolulu)
Daily Telegraph (Sydney)
Evening News (Sydney)
Evening Post (New York)
Guardian
Hawaiian Gazette
Hiogo News (Kobe)
Honolulu Republican
Honolulu Star
Japan Punch (Yokohama)
Japan Weekly Mail (Yokohama)
Ka Nupepa Kuokoa (Honolulu)
Maitland Weekly Mercury (NSW)
Mercury (Hobart)
Morning Bulletin (Rockhampton, QLD)
Morning Post
Newcastle Daily Journal (UK)
New York Herald
Nippu jiji 日布時事 (Honolulu)
North China Herald (Shanghai)
Northern Territory Times and Gazette
North Queensland Register (Townsville)
Overland Monthly
Pall Mall Gazette
Paradise of the Pacific (Honolulu)
Planters’ Monthly (Honolulu)
Queenslander (Brisbane)
Shenbao 申報 (Shanghai)
Shokumin kyōkai hōkoku 殖民協會報告
Singapore Free Press and Mercantile Advertiser (Weekly)
South Australian Register
Sydney Morning Herald
Telegraph (Brisbane)
Tōkyō chigaku kyōkai hōkoku 東京地学協会報告
Townsville Daily Bulletin
Worker (Brisbane)
Yomiuri shinbun 読売新聞

Published Primary Sources

53rd Congress, House of Representatives: Appendix II: Foreign Relations of the United
States 1894, Affairs in Hawaii (Washington, DC: United States Government
Printing Office, 1895).
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Bird, Isabella Lucy. Unbeaten Tracks in Japan: An Account of Travels in the Interior
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(London: John Murray, 1880).

Braisted, William Reynolds, trans. Meiroku Zasshi: Journal of the Japanese
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